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JAN 27 1982

MEMORANOUM FOR: Chafrman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Comnissfoner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Coanissionoq}koborts

FROM: Darrell G. Efsenhut, Director, Division of Licensing, NRR

SUBJECT: INFORMATION TTEM--PGAE SUBMITTAL OF DESIGN VERIFICATION
PROGRAM - Phase II for Dfablo Canyon Unft 1 (Board
Notification No. 82-06)

In accordance with present NRC procedures regarding Board Notification
the following information fs being provided to the Commissfon.

By letter dated January 13, 1982, PGAE provided al) parties of the

Diablo Canyon proceoding with copies of the description of 1ts Desfgn
Verification Program - Phase 11 (Enclosure 1 to PGAE letter) and of the
qualifications of additional contractors proposed for Phase Il (Enclosure
2 to PGAE letter). A copy of the entire PGAE submittal of January 13,
1982 1s enclosed for your information. A copy of the PGAE submittal
letter only {s provided to all parties of the Diablo Canyon proceeding

as a matter of notification.

Original signed by
parrell G. Eisenhut

Darrell G. Efsenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated
cc w/o encl;: ASLB
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